

SB 32 INTRODUCED BY KOLSTAD, BROWN, J., PHILLIPS
CHANGING THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND
PLANNING COMMITTEE
BY REQUEST OF CAPITOL BUILDING AND PLANNING
COMMITTEE

1/05	INTRODUCED		
1/05	REFERRED TO STATE ADMINISTRATION		
1/08	HEARING		
1/08	COMMITTEE REPORT--BILL PASSED		
1/12	2ND READING PASSED	49	0
1/14	3RD READING PASSED	50	0
	TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE		
2/04	REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION		
2/16	HEARING		
2/16	COMMITTEE REPORT--BILL CONCURRED		
3/03	2ND READING CONCURRED	97	1
3/04	3RD READING CONCURRED	96	0
	RETURNED TO SENATE		
3/07	SIGNED BY PRESIDENT		
3/09	SIGNED BY SPEAKER		
3/09	TRANSMITTED TO GOVERNOR		
3/13	SIGNED BY GOVERNOR		
	CHAPTER NUMBER 56	EFFECTIVE DATE:	3/13/87

1 SENATE BILL NO. 32
 2 INTRODUCED BY KOLSTAD, J. BROWN, PHILLIPS
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 6 5-17-101, MCA, TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CAPITOL
 7 BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 8 EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 5-17-101, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "5-17-101. Capitol building and planning committee --
 13 appointment, composition, and meetings. (1) There is a
 14 capitol building and planning committee consisting of ~~16~~
 15 eight members as follows:

16 (a) ~~six~~ two members of the house of representatives
 17 appointed by the speaker on a bipartisan basis;

18 (b) ~~six~~ two members of the senate appointed by the
 19 committee on committees on a bipartisan basis;

20 (c) the director of the department of administration,
 21 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

22 (d) the administrator of the architectural and
 23 engineering division of the department of administration,
 24 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

25 (e) a representative of the governor's office,

1 designated by the governor, who shall serve as a nonvoting
 2 member; and

3 ~~(f) the director of the Lewis and Clark areawide~~
 4 ~~planning organization~~ a representative of the city of
 5 Helena, designated by the governing body, who shall serve as
 6 a nonvoting member.

7 (2) The committee shall select a chairman, who may
 8 call meetings at his discretion for the conduct of committee
 9 business."

10 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
 11 effective on passage and approval.

-End-



-2- INTRODUCED BILL
 SB-32

APPROVED BY COMM.
ON LEG. ADMIN.

1 SENATE BILL NO. 32

2 INTRODUCED BY KOLSTAD, J. BROWN, PHILLIPS

3 BY REQUEST OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION

6 5-17-101, MCA, TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CAPITOL

7 BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE

8 EFFECTIVE DATE."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 5-17-101, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "5-17-101. Capitol building and planning committee --

13 appointment, composition, and meetings. (1) There is a

14 capitol building and planning committee consisting of ~~16~~

15 eight members as follows:

16 (a) ~~six~~ two members of the house of representatives

17 appointed by the speaker on a bipartisan basis;

18 (b) ~~six~~ two members of the senate appointed by the

19 committee on committees on a bipartisan basis;

20 (c) the director of the department of administration,

21 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

22 (d) the administrator of the architectural and

23 engineering division of the department of administration,

24 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

25 (e) a representative of the governor's office,

1 designated by the governor, who shall serve as a nonvoting

2 member; and

3 (f) ~~the director of the Lewis and Clark areawide~~

4 ~~planning organization~~ a representative of the city of

5 Helena, designated by the governing body, who shall serve as

6 a nonvoting member.

7 (2) The committee shall select a chairman, who may

8 call meetings at his discretion for the conduct of committee

9 business."

10 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is

11 effective on passage and approval.

-End-



1 SENATE BILL NO. 32
 2 INTRODUCED BY KOLSTAD, J. BROWN, PHILLIPS
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 6 5-17-101, MCA, TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CAPITOL
 7 BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 8 EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 5-17-101, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "5-17-101. Capitol building and planning committee --
 13 appointment, composition, and meetings. (1) There is a
 14 capitol building and planning committee consisting of ~~16~~
 15 eight members as follows:

16 (a) ~~six~~ two members of the house of representatives
 17 appointed by the speaker on a bipartisan basis;

18 (b) ~~six~~ two members of the senate appointed by the
 19 committee on committees on a bipartisan basis;

20 (c) the director of the department of administration,
 21 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

22 (d) the administrator of the architectural and
 23 engineering division of the department of administration,
 24 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;

25 (e) a representative of the governor's office,

1 designated by the governor, who shall serve as a nonvoting
 2 member; and

3 (f) ~~the director of the Lewis and Clark areawide~~
 4 ~~planning organization~~ a representative of the city of
 5 Helena, designated by the governing body, who shall serve as
 6 a nonvoting member.

7 (2) The committee shall select a chairman, who may
 8 call meetings at his discretion for the conduct of committee
 9 business."

10 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
 11 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 32
 2 INTRODUCED BY KOLSTAD, J. BROWN, PHILLIPS
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 6 5-17-101, MCA, TO REVISE THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE CAPITOL
 7 BUILDING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 8 EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 5-17-101, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "5-17-101. Capitol building and planning committee --
 13 appointment, composition, and meetings. (1) There is a
 14 capitol building and planning committee consisting of ~~16~~
 15 eight members as follows:
 16 (a) ~~six~~ two members of the house of representatives
 17 appointed by the speaker on a bipartisan basis;
 18 (b) ~~six~~ two members of the senate appointed by the
 19 committee on committees on a bipartisan basis;
 20 (c) the director of the department of administration,
 21 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;
 22 (d) the administrator of the architectural and
 23 engineering division of the department of administration,
 24 who shall serve as a nonvoting member;
 25 (e) a representative of the governor's office,

1 designated by the governor, who shall serve as a nonvoting
 2 member; and
 3 (f) ~~the director of the Lewis and Clark areawide~~
 4 ~~planning organization~~ a representative of the city of
 5 Helena, designated by the governing body, who shall serve as
 6 a nonvoting member.
 7 (2) The committee shall select a chairman, who may
 8 call meetings at his discretion for the conduct of committee
 9 business."
 10 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
 11 effective on passage and approval.

-End-